STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS. NEW MEXICD 88241-1980
[S05) 393-6161

Saga Petroleum Limited Liability Company
415 Weat Wall, Suite 835
Midland, Texas 78791

Re: Todd Lower San Andres Unit Test Results

Gentlemen:

An 0il Conservation Division representative recently witnessed
bradenhead tests on the active injection wells in vour Todd Lower
San Andres Unit.

It is noted that a unit was on Well Bo. 11 located in Unit K of
Section 29, Township 7 South, Range 36 East, for a workover
procedure. We request that vou submit a subsegquent sundry notice
with the information outlining the work performed. Since this is
a federal well, please complete the BLM form, and send a
"complimentary” copy and the original chart to this office.

Well No. 15 located in Unit O of Section 29, Township 7 South,
Range 36 East, failed to demonstrate mechanical integrity. As
required by the EPA, we request that vou shut in this well until
such time as repairs are made and approved.

We are enclosing a copy of the test sheet for your information.

We request 24 hours notice prior to repairs in order to witness the
operation and the pressure test upon completion of repairs.

Very truly yours

ORhL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry S&£xton
Supervisor, District I

J5:bp

ecc: William J. LeMay
File

Enclosure






